
Annexure M 

Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD) 

From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Rosalba Cross (Sydney LHD) 
Thursday, 20 April 2023 4:01 PM 
FW: Letter from ASMOF to CRGH Medical Staff Council 
Letter from ASMOF to CRGH MSC - 2023.4.18.pdf 

Follow up 
Completed 

From: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD) 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 11:13 A 
To: Rosalba Cross (Sydney LHD) 
Cc: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHO) 
Subject: Letter from ASMOF to CRGH Medical Staff Council 

Hi Rosalba, 

SC I.0012. 0004.0001 

Can you please send this ASMOF letter to the MSC members, as discussed at the MSC members meeting on 13th 

Apri l 2023? 
The letter advises the MSC of the ASMOF meeting that took place on 23rd March 2023, which discussed assertions 
regarding bullying and harassment. 

M y understanding is that one o f the triggers for the ASMOF meeting was that ASMOF noted a significant increase in 
membership applications, enqui ries and requests for advice from doctors at concord Hospital. 

If MSC members want to know more details about the issues, I suggest they contact an ASMOF member who was 
present at the meeting. 

We wil l discuss this matter at the next MSC members meet ing on 11th May 2023. 
My v iew is this matter is of sufficient concern to warrant an independent external investigation. 

Thanks. 

Regards, 

Winston 

Winston Cheung 

Senior Staff Specialist 
Intensive Care Unit , Concord Repatriation General Hospital 

Clinical Associate Professor 
Sydney M edical School - Concord, University of Sydney 

Post: Intensive Care Unit, Concord Repatriation General Hospita l, 

Hospital Road, Concord, NSW 2139, Australia. 
Phone: +61 ~ Secretary: +61 
Fax: +61~ 

Email: 




